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Mr. »or1• C. W. Ba&el1n Jr. 
Crypto A.a. 
W.tnbe~atraeee 10 
Zug, Sv1tzel"laxld 

Dear Dot 

REF ID:A63302 

Xn regard to your letter ot 10 Ma.roh 19551 sont me in London1 1n QB.l"e ot 
Colonel Pulling, I have discussed tho mtte:r at 0\ll" Ol.'dera tor C~52 and OX-52 
with the proper peopla in hattk.turt el1d 1n '1113' home ottic:e here and we have 
a,areed. aa foll:owa t 

l.. Wo will ea:ncol tho preeent or~ra ;you bave (or ft~ about to &ot) tor 
C-52 and OX-52 -.ebi..nsa and uaociated items. 

St. We will replace those ordera tor C-52 8J1d CK*52 mo.ehinatl and aJJL'Oclatcd 
items by- two ne\1 ord.4r• drawn up exaetly in •ccordance vith your 11Propoaal A" 
and "Pro:poMl Bu wb.ieh you •ent • aa 1ncl01$ures to your letter o-r lO Mo.rch., and 
a copy ot eaeh ot which you .. nt al.ao to the lt.a.dque.rters 1 Signal Procurement 
Center in Pranki"urt. 

3,. llowvor1 Item lumber 7 = JOU'X' *'Proposal A. 11 callins tor tvo "~le­
c;qptosraphera, T¥Pe 'l'C-52" vill not ~ ineluded in the new- order replaaing the 
old order ~or 0-52 -.chilles. W• \IO'Illd ~er to :roake tho teleccyptogra:pher 
the ain4le item on an order altopthor N:pu:-ata 1"rca that ca.U:t.ns ~or C-52 
•ehiue•. Wt:a YO\\ld Pnd 1CU ri&ht. nov e. ti.:m 01'\\er far tw '.00 .. 52 a(3hinea 
except tor t-wo circumstance•- tirat 1 ware a little in doubt aa to the eorrect 
Fice ~ thia item. On the exiatina Ol"d.er the prica per unit \l'lUJ s1-ven u 
'-1550 and l ••atme that ia what you q1.k)ted iD fotlr bid when we were .tirat 
interested 1n pu.rcbaeiag th11 MChine. Jut in )'our new- 11Pro~aa1 A, n Item lumber 
T, callilla tor "~learyptoar&pher, ~ TQ ... 52, n · 1.t quoted at $2330) ~tead ~ 
fl550· 'l'hil 1• quite an iJ:lcrea.e over the old :prictt, 10 that we want to know 
whether the new price ia correat and it 10, vbat e&U!S"s tho eonsidera'ble in .. 
or-.eo 1n p:ice. The 1econd rea1on rw hold.iJ.1& up em a Dei~' 'l'C-52 order 11 thiar 
~ tho e:mc:u.tion or this ori!Qr tor C1Ul" apecif.l benefit Yill cause you :more 
1nc:onvetd•neo than the .tilwlcial return you wuld set troa ua. I eould well 
underatand that. ~ 10U have no 110re of theoe 110dela on hand b'om. tho oriSinnl 
lot :anutac:tu:red a.n4 wou.ld. bav• to bUild two eapeaiall)r tor ua, th1a misht be 
& lot JIOX"e trouble to JOU than 70U misht ca.re to. undertake or than we would 
rl•h to ca~tt you. It that •hould 'be the ca.ee &Xl4 rou vculd preter not to have 
our ordtr tor tvo TC .. 52'•~ then by all MH.na tell • •o· We would then c:aneel 
'\bat it.,_ entiroJ,y and be quit« ~atietied with & let ot detailed dmwillgs vhich 
no doubt you vould be able to let us ba.ve at wbatovor it vould eost to:r their 
~production. Jult q 1100n .. l bear trQII. ;you ve vill be in a poa1t1on to knov 
u:aetl.f what to do in connection thit 1:tmn. 
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